® e CLH 13

State of Florida # 560
7.5
[-5f
R22 1999 E = n
pi12ysd  APR2 = 5
N
Public Service Commission © .
2540 Shumerd Oak Blvd. =
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 ~
FOR YOUR INFORMATION
90459 -TC
DATE: April 13, 1999
TO: Jacques O, Casas, M.T.T. Dustributors
FROM: _Paula Isler, (850) 413-6502-voice; 413-6503-fax; internet address is:
plllﬂ@pll: .state.fl.us
RE: Request for Cancellation of PATS Centificate No. 5571; Company Code
AFA TG246
APP
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ETR i This is a follow up to your March 29, 1999 letter, in which you requested volunury
Egg = cancellation of your pay telephone certificate. Commission rules provide that if a certificate is

mas _ active for any day during a calendar year, regulatory assessment fees (RAFs) are owed for the
—____ year. According to the Commission's Division of Administration's records, the 1998 RAFs

RER __— were due by February 1, 1999, and we do not show receipt of payment, Details of the charges
GEC L are provided below:
WAW _
oTH
! Year Fee Penalty Interest Comment
| 1998 | $50.00 $7.50 $1.50 Payment was due 2/1/99. No
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